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Breaker Exploslo
AC Power on Uni

* Notice of Unusual Event
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" 1 r ana u.injureu

" Emergency Response Organization Activated

" Loss of Blackout Diesel to Both Units

• Crushed and Severed 8" Fire Header

" 3 - B.5.b Pumps and London Fire Truck in PA
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EDGs Function as Designed

*Loss of Instrument Air

* Loss of Spent Fuel Pool Cooling
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Elm

* 2A1 Bus Fast Transfer to SU#2

• 2A2 Bus De-energizes and EDG-2 Fi
as Designed to load 2A4

• NOUE Declared for Explosion in PA

unctions
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Forced Outage List

* Re-Start Checklist Items (On-Line April 28)

* Plant Start-Up Monitoring Plans
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" Understandin Roles
" "Eyes-In-The-Field"

" Follow-Up Inspection (Temporary
Modifications and Unit 2 Start-up)
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Evaluation (
Products

-Timeliness of Securing Temporary Fire
Pump (SU#3 Transformer Lockout and
Flooding)
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Bradley, Dan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Miller, Geoffrey
Monday, May 13, 2013 8:49 AM
Bradley, Dan
RE: Reminder to send the AIT slides
A!T-presANO.ppt

19.Aeo\e5

Dan,

Attached is the slide show we used at the meeting. Please let me know if you need more info.

Thank you,

Geoff

From: Bradley, Dan
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 10:43 AM
To: Miller, Geoffrey
Subject: Reminder to send the A cT slides

'ý -Iease-l

Thank you,
Dan

Dan Bradley
Project Engineer - Division of Reactor Projects Branch E
U.S. NRC Region IV
dan. brad lev(cDnrc. pov
817-200-1506
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Event Classificatio
- Timeliness of Emei
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Protecting People and the Enviromnent

General information or'questions
- www.nrc.gov; Select "What We Do" for

Public Affairs
- Victor Dricks, (817) 200-1128

Protecting People and the Environment10
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may unsubscribe at
web address above.
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k BrQ_ Dan
Bradley, Dan

From:
Sent:
To:

Lusk, Rustin
Friday, May 10, 2013 12:23 PM
Howell, Art; Lewis, Robert; Kennedy, Kriss; Scott, Michael; Blount, Tom; Clark, Jeff;
Sanchez, Alfred; Schaup, William; Fairbanks, Abin; Allen, Don; Azua, Ray; Melfi, Jim;
Bradley, Dan; Hatfield, Gloria; Dricks, Victor; Uselding, Lara; Kalyanam, Kaly; Kellar, Ray;
Herrera, Marisa; Williams, Loretta; Fuller, Karla; Weil, Jenny; OEMAIL Resource;
ROPreports Resource; Huyck, Doug; R4DRPAA
ANO 2013002 IR
ANO 2013002-RP-AS ML13130A329.pdf (• c A •.i .- (I /,W.,1

Subject:
Attachments: 4-

Good Afternoon,

Please see the attached report. Thank you.

Respectfully,

Rustin "Russ" Lusk
Division of Reactor Projects, Division Admin Assistant
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region IV
Phone: (817) 200-1184
Fax: (817) 200-1278

"Faith is being sure of what we do not see & certain of what we hope for."
***R.i.P. Rick "Rypper" Rypien**
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" When Observing Heavy Uifts...AIwy
Failure of Lifting Rig and Ensure You
Harms Way

" Keep Detailed Notes w/ Dates & Times

" Verify Information
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NRC Closing Reak
* Question and Answer
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* Identify ger uI
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- Structural Imf
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• Event Classification and
Timeliness of Emergency ation
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*General information or questions
- www. nrc. ; Select "What We Do" for

Public Affairs
- Victor Dricks, (817) 200-1128
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to aiscontinue recei
may unsubscribe at
web address above.
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